

# **CASSIE KOYLE**

Front End Web Developer

- **1** 720-548-0197
- ctripp529@gmail.com
- Aurora, CO

https://github.com/Ctripp529

## **OBJECTIVE**

Front-end web developer with a growing passion Node.js and MongoDB. Proven ability to manage multiple projects while staying organized, flexible and adapting to project requirements. Recognized for superior problem solving and learning new processes quickly. Known for an ambitious love of code and interpersonal skills to provide an excellent user experience.

### **EDUCATION**

#### Full Stack Web Development BootCamp

July 2018- Jan 2019 University of Denver

# Bachelor of Psychology

97 Credits
Metropolitan State University

### **EXPERIENCE**

# Coding with Kids I Jan. 2019 - present Instructor

Teaching the foundational skills of algorithms and coding. The groups of kids range between second and fifth grade.

## FSP Wellness Center I 2011 - 2019 Office Manager

Transitioned entire practice from paper to electronic scheduling and billing software as well as daily patient interactions and bookkeeping. Increased online presence, from social media to the business website, by 80%

# **PROJECTS**

- 1. Cannabis Education- A JavaScript application allowing user to search an API Database of strains, getting back negative and positive side effects and ailments it helps relieve. The results are displayed using Chart.js. Other tech used HTML, CSS, JQuery, Ajax
- Burger Database- A Heroku based MySQL Database entry with changing of status and deletion. Other tech used HTML, CSS, Materialize, Handlebars
- Friend Finder- Node.js and Express run application.
   The Office themed survey compares you answers to a MySQL database matching you to a cast member. Other tech used HTML, CSS, bootstrap, Javascript

## **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

HTML, CSS3, JavaScript, NodeJS, jQuery, Express, HandlebarsJS, GitHub, MySQL, Firebase, Bootstrap, MySQL, RESTful APIs, ReactJS, MongoDB

### REFERENCE

Dr. Greg Mortimer
Owner/D.C.
FSP Wellness
719-530-1188
Email

Tamar Keefe
Massage Therapist
Body Luminate
970-631-7929
Email